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" §iy Charles C. F. Epry

.. birector Gensral - R o

<~ Australiam Security Intélligence Organization- .
7 Ge Pe 0. Box swoses8...... T T '
*. Molbourne -

gE?it Charles,-,

Thank you for your letter of 13 October
recomxondinyg against the declasgification of
Yarren Coumission documout CU-971. I might
mention trmat our iunguiry to you in August (19638)
was in saticipation of furthor pres3ure for the
release of Varren Coamigsion papers, & pressurd
whiclh has not materialized. Accordingly, thore is
not, at the pressat tizne, any intention to release
Cu-97121. :

Should the question be raised at sozo future
time, the points made by you in your letter provide
every reason to kseep the document oat of the
public comain.

vith kindeat Tezards,

Sincerely,
75/ Richard Heolms

Richard lielms

Director
A pistribution:
cc: DDCI 1 - ADDP Orig - }D;?:CIICC
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w $, 1 -dar/an 20 PP
Rt D 9T mmenny
Dcputy Director for Plaus - Date I
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t CDens. Chaglééz |

Thank you for your lcttor of 15 Ootobor

reconmonding against tho declasoification of
“ Warren Cosmission documcnt C0-071. I might

ssontion that oux inquiry o2 you in August (1963)

. wag in anticipation of further pressure for the .
rolease of VWarren Coummigsion papers, o pressure / y” /»q L
which has not materializoed, JAccordingly, thore 1s Y A /
not, at the premnt tize, an; 1ntontion to rolease 0 ¥ “‘4
Ci-971., . _ o A l

Should the quostion be raized at somo futuro - - ()\é\' s RO
tino, the points rado by you in your lotterx pxwzdo o ]
every reason to kaep tho doouancat oat of the Y AR
public dowain, .. < \‘f(i 8

With kindest regards, SRR (\ N vjf 7
: v,
Sincerely, (A( \ '
f’) / Js/ Richerd WeIms' !
Docut*an! Number ] ? C i
'~ Richard lelns
for FOIA Review on SEP 1976 Diroctor -
. Distribution:
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Deputy Diroctor for Plans . +late )
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